# Washakie County 4-H Council Meeting Minutes 26 August 2024

Meeting called to order at 5:03pm by Cindy Lentsch

4-H Pledge led by Sage Larson Pledge of Allegiance led by Abel Larson

Secretaries Report: Michelle moved to review in September. Emily seconded the motion. Vote was unanimous.

Treasurer Report: Camp is always in the red for budget. We could possibly have a fundraiser specifically for camp and possibly increase the cost to \$100. Could look into getting a sponsor for T-shirts to help cut cost. Last year t-shirts cost \$472.50 for 40-50 shirts. Michelle moved that we evaluate our funds to balance the camp budget and to create a cost neutral plan for camp in 2025. Cindy seconded the motion. Vote was unanimous.

Correspondence: Thank you received from Elianna Baumstark for scholarship.

## Reports:

### Club Activities:

- Renegades: Sage and Abel reported that the club did a Tour of T&E CAT, handed out popsicles at fair, and will be doing a highway cleanup in September.
- Roadrunners: Cindy reported that the club pulled weeds at the community garden, gave donations for school supplies, made a get well card for Autumn Casdorph, and next month they will have a food drive.
- South Flat: Erica reported that they picked a shirt design and is doing role model banners for 2025 Fair.
- Cloverbuds: Amber reported they have the BBQ at the community garden and tour of the garden and a scavenger hunt.
- 4H Camp: Sage and Abel reported on 4H Camp. Abel said it was a lot of fun and the food options for gluten free kids were good. Sage said it was nice to have free time. Both would encourage other kids to go and plan to go again themselves.

Projects: None Fair Board: None

# Old Business:

- County Fair Report: Fair was good this year.
  - Food Booth: Overall it was good this year. Food booth will need a new leader next year. It was discussed whether we could do credit cards, but the is difficult with different families running the booth. Heather Trauntvein helped with getting stainless steel countertops.
  - Awards: Any new ideas? Gift cards are popular. It was suggested we have more people to help with thank you cards and prizes.
- State Fair Report: Aspyn Hamilton reported that it went very well. We had 17 kids go to state fair.

- Record Books: Due Sept. 16 as the 15 is a Sunday.
- Storage Unit: it is doing much better, but may need more to eliminate the oder.
- Livestock Judging Update: All went well

### New Business:

- Homecoming Parade: Sept 27. T&E is willing to help again
- Outstanding Leader/Member and Friend of 4H: Nominations are due Oct 15
- 4H Week: Oct 5-12. Breakfast on the 5<sup>th</sup>.
- Achievement Night: Nov 21

## Amber's Time:

- Record Books Due Sept 16
- Club secretary, historian, and treasurer books due on Oct 15.

Next Meeting: 7 October 2024 @ 5 pm in the Extension Office

Michelle moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:15pm. Vote was unanimous

Attendance: Michelle Hamilton, Erica Reasoner, Cindy Lentsch, Amber Armajo, Emily Johnston, Sage Larson, Abel Larson, Lacey Larson, Aspyn Hamilton.

Minutes recorded by Council Secretary Emily Johnston